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ADDENDUM No. 1 

RFP No. 24-53 

2024 Valve Replacement Project  

Due: October 30, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. (local time) 

The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes (4) pages. 

The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by signing and submitting 
Attachment B, including all attachments in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal 
that the addendum has been received. Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of 
receipt of this addendum may be considered non-conforming. 

The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 

• Attachment B - General Declarations
• Attachment D - Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance
• Attachment E - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance
• Attachment G - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form
• Attachment H - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance

Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 

I. CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS

Changes to the RFP documents which are outlined below are referenced to a page or Section in 
which they appear conspicuously.  Offerors are to take note in its review of the documents and 
include these changes as they may affect work or details in other areas not specifically referenced 
here. 

Section/Page(s) 

Pages 15 and 16 

Change 

As provided in RFP No. 24-53 Document: 

Form, Section 1 – Schedule of Prices as Pages BF-1 and BF-2 

As updated herein: 
Form, Section 1 – Schedule of Prices as Pages BF-1 and BF-2. 

Comment:  The intent with this change is to simply replace the inaccurate Pages BF-1 and BF-2 
provided in the RFP Document with the accurate Pages BF-1 and BF-2 provided herein. 

II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
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Question 1: What is the engineers estimate for the project? 
Answer 1: $1,650,000 

Question 2: Who will be performing third-party construction testing? 

Answer 2: There are a few testing companies who has an ongoing contract with the City of 
Ann Arbor. One of the will be assign to this project.  

Question 3: Are the soil borings / pavement cores available for the proposed valve locations. 
Answer 3: No soil borings are available for this project. 

Question 4: “General Conditions” is called out as a “Modified” pay item.  No detailed 
specification has been provided. 

Answer 4: This pay item is revised, please see attached Bid Tab. 

Question 5: “Project Supervision” is called out as a “Modified” pay item.  No detailed 
specification has been provided. 

Answer 5: This pay item is revised, please see attached Bid Tab 

Question 6: How will pavement removal for the various work items be paid for? 

Answer 6: Pavement removal is included in corresponding water main items. 

Question 7: How will machine grading for the various work items be paid for? 
Answer 7: There is no “Machine Grading” pay item in this contract. The grading is included in 

the corresponding work items. 

Question 8: Will meter bags be necessary for any of the proposed valve replacements?  If so, 
how are these to be paid for? 

Answer 8: Contractor is responsible for arranging required area for work activities and 
equipment parking. 

Question 9: There is no pay item for “Structure Covers” as will be required for the GW’s / 
VB’s.  Please add the necessary pay items 

Answer 9: The Pay Item 07090.00, Water Structure Cover, is added to the revised Bid Tab. 

Question 10: There is no pay item for additional rental days / overnights for the proposed line 
stops.  Please add the necessary pay items. 

Answer 10: The Pay Item 07131.00, Temporary Water Main Line Stop, Additional Rental Day, 
is added to the revised Bid Tab. 

Question 11: If DI fittings are required for any reason (tee, elbow, reducer), will these be paid for 
separately? 

Answer 11: No, the cost of providing and installing all required fittings is included in 
corresponding water main items. 

Question 12: Would it be possible to get a digital version of the bid form (in MS Excel format)? 
Answer 12: Yes, contact Project Manager, Igor Kotlyar at ikotlyar@a2gov.org. 

Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 



BID FORM

ITEM No. DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT ($)

010300.00 Protective Fencing LF 500 $ $ -   

03030.01 Exploratory Excavation, SD‐TD‐1, (0‐10' Deep) EA 10 $ $ -   

03030.03 Exploratory Excavation, SD‐TD‐2, (0‐10' Deep) EA 5 $ $ -   

01000.00 General Conditions, Maximum $100,000 LS 1 $ $ -   

01001.00 Project Supervision, Maximum $50,000 LS 1 $ $ -   

01003.00 Digital Audio Visual Coverage LS 1 $ $ -   

01040.00 Minor Traffic Control, Maximum $100,000 LS 1 $ $ -   

01092.00 Barricade, Type III, High Intensity, Double Sided, Lighted, Furn & Oper EA 50 $ $ -   

01081.00 Channelizer Cone, High Intensity, 42  In., Furn & Oper EA 200 $ $ -   

01062.00 Lighted Arrow, Type C, Furn & Oper EA 10 $ $ -   

01080.00 Plastic Drum, High Intensity, Lighted, Furn & Oper EA 150 $ $ -   

01050.00 Sign, Type B, Temp, Prismatic, Furn & Oper SF 1,000 $ $ -   

01052.00 Temporary "No Parking" Sign EA 100 $ $ -   

01041.00 Traf Regulator Control LS 1 $ $ -   

01100.00 Pedestrian Type II Barricade, Temp, Furn & Oper EA 40 $ $ -   

01101.00 Pedestrian Channelizer Device, Furn & Oper LF 100 $ $ -   

01103.00 Temporary Pedestrian Mat, Furn & Oper LF 200 $ $ -   

01102.00 Temporary Pedestrian Ramp, Furn & Oper EA 20 $ $ -   

01120.00 Pavt Mrkg, Wet Reflective, Type R, Tape, 4 inch, White, Temp LF 1200 $ $

01121.00 Pavt Mrkg, Wet Reflective, Type R, Tape, 4 inch, Yellow, Temp LF 1200 $ $

01112.00 Pavt Mrkg Cover, Type R, Black LF 1000 $ $ -   

01126.00 Pavt Mrkg, Wet Reflective, Type R, Tape, 24 inch, Stop Bar LF 50 $ $ -   

01123.00 Pavt Mrkg, Wet Reflective, Type R, Tape, Lt Turn Arrow EA 4 $ $ -   

01122.00 Pavt Mrkg, Wet Reflective, Type R, Tape, 6  In., Crosswalk LF 70 $ $ -   

02030.00 Curb, Gutter, and Curb and Gutter, Any Type, Rem LF 200 $ $ -   

02040.00 Sidewalk, Sidewalk Ramp, and Driveway Approach, Any Thickness, Rem SFT 1000 $ $ -   

08010.00 Aggregate Base Course, 21AA, CIP TON 300 $ $ -   

08060.00 Hand Patching TON 750 $ $ -   

08110.00 Conc, Curb or Curb & Gutter, All Types LF 200 $ $ -   

08130.01 Conc, Sidewalk, 4  In. SFT 400 $ $ -   

08131.01 Conc, Sidewalk, Drive Approach, or Ramp, 6  In SFT 300 $ $ -   

Total This Page $
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E. Schedule of Pricing/Cost – 20 Points 

Project: RFP # 24-53 - 2024 Valve Replacement Project 



BID FORM

LINE No. DESCRIPTION UNIT ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT ($)

08132.01 Conc, Sidewalk, Drive Approach, or Ramp, 6  In., High Early SFT 300 $ $ -   

08120.03 Concrete Type M Drive Opening, High Early LF 50 $ $ -   

01021.00 Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop Each 50 $ $ -   

07000.02 6 In., PC 350 DIP w/polywrap, SD‐TD‐1 LF 50 $ $ -   

07000.05 12 In., PC 350 DIP w/polywrap, SD‐TD‐1 LF 100 $ $ -   

07001.01 16 In., PC 250 DIP w/polywrap, SD‐TD‐1 LF 200 $ $ -   

07001.02 20 In., PC 250 DIP w/polywrap, SD‐TD‐1 LF 200 $ $ -   

07002.01 24 In., PC 200 DIP w/polywrap, SD‐TD‐1 LF 100 $ $ -   

07050.01 Gate Valve in Box, 6 In. Each 1 $ $

07050.04 Gate Valve in Box, 12 In. Each 4 $ $ -   

07050.05 Gate Valve in Box, 16 In. Each 5 $ $ -   

07050.07 Gate Valve in Box, 20 In Each 5 $ $ -   

07090.00 Water Structure Cover Each 15 $ $

07150.05 Water Main Pipe, 12 In. Dia., Rem LF 100 $ $ -   

7150.07 Water Main Pipe, 16 In. Dia., Rem LF 200 $ $ -   

07150.09 Water Main Pipe, 20 In. Dia., Rem LF 200 $ $ -   

07190.02 Gate Valve in Well, 6 In. Dia., Rem Each 1 $ $ -   

07190.05 Gate Valve in Well, 12 In. Dia., Rem Each 6 $ $ -   

07190.06 Gate Valve in Well, 16 In. Dia., Rem Each 8 $ $ -   

07190.71 DS - Gate Valve in Well, 20 In. Dia., Rem Each 1 $ $ -   

07130.01 Temporary Water Main Line Stop, 8 In. or less Each 3 $ $ -   

07130.02 Temporary Water Main Line Stop, 10 In Each 1 $ $ -   

07130.03 Temporary Water Main Line Stop, 12 In. Each 1 $ $ -   

07130.04 Temporary Water Main Line Stop, 16 In Each 15 $ $ -   

07130.06 Temporary Water Main Line Stop, 20 In. Each 4 $ $ -   

07130.07 Temporary Water Main Line Stop, 24 In. Each 1 $ $ -   

07130.71 DS - Temporary Water Main Line Stop, 30 In. Each 2 $ $ -   

07131.00 Temporary Water Main Line Stop, Additional Rental Day Each 10 $ $ -   

01002.00 Project Clean‐Up and Restoration LS 1 $ $ -   

04014.01 6 In., SDR 26 PVC Sanitary Service Lead, SD‐TD‐2 LF 100 $ $ -   

Total This Page $

Total From BF-1 $ -   

Total Base Bid $
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